
July 1 , 1969 

Mr,. illi am O.. . orwood, Jr . 
aegional Manpower A ini str t or 
u. s . Departm nt of Labor 
1371 Pe ohtree Street , N. 
tlanta, Georgi 30309 

Dear Mr . Norwood : 

Gr v cone: rn xpr s ed t th JUn Ea Board me ting 
about th up ... coming r qUir m t for ten perc nt non ... fad r l 

tcbing fund in our n xt ACEP progr year b inning· 
temb r 1 , 1969 . Atl nt , lLk · 11 1 g citi tod y , 

ha v ey limit d f.inanci l r, ourc s c rd to it d ... 
nd , nd it i r ly difficult for aommunity ag nci s 

l.ilte to ddition l loc l cash . 

you will · r c ll , th o.riglni l ACEP propo . al 110 · d QA 

to cl im loc l "in-kind" th supporting r souro of it 
co unity cti on progr and oth x- f r l l y a ·· i t 
genci providing c:,pportuniti for uw Cr ~ nd NYC 

tr in • ith thi now di· llow , an wning current 
fundinq l f c n d to gen · r t approxim t ly 
200, O - r 1 hr. At r ·nt only about 

, 000 of "in-kind" ol ly v il 1. l ving 
pot ti 1 non•f ral. f1ci t of a r than 100, 000. 
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Beoause of the above factors, the EOA Board would like to 
r quest that the u. S . Department of Labor grant a aiver 
on our New Careers _ nd q;, r tion Ready components allow-­
ing us to claim as loo l in-kin9, the particip -tion of 
feder lly supported agenci • We unde.rotand th t such 
action is possible and that there re simil r preced nts. 

Your f vorable consid r tion of this requ twill b 
gre tly appreciated. 

/er 

cc:, /4 yor Ivan 
. n SW 

Dr. Ch rl 

1.1 n 
t 
Hick 

Sincerely yoursf 

Jon 
ctor 

f Ch irman 




